
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Shadow Executive 
 
To: Councillors Scott (Chair), Fraser, Gunnell, Horton, King, 

Looker, Merrett, Potter and Simpson-Laing 
 

Date: Wednesday, 19 September 2007 
 

Time: 3.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the Shadow Executive meeting 
held on 5 September 2007. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Shadow Executive’s remit can do so. The 
deadline for registering is Tuesday 18 September 2007, at 5.00 pm. 
 

4. Executive Meeting on 25 September 2007 - Calling-in   
 

To consider the items on the agenda for the Executive meeting to 
be held on 25 September 2007, and to take a decision on whether 
to call-in any of these items. 
 
Please note that the reports relating to these items will be 
published on the Council’s website on Friday 14 September 2007. 
The website address is www.york.gov.uk. Copies of the Executive 

 



 

agenda and reports are also available for viewing at public libraries 
in York and can be obtained by telephoning Democracy Support 
Group on York (01904) 551088. 
 

5. Presentation on the IT Strategy 2007-12   
 

Members will receive a presentation on the IT Strategy 2007-2012, 
which is on the Forward Plan for an Executive meeting in October. 
 

6. Any Other Matters which the Chair decides are urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer:  
 
Name: Tracy Johnson 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 

• E-mail – tracy.johnson@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 

• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 
necessary; and 

• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 
 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 



City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING SHADOW EXECUTIVE 

DATE 5 SEPTEMBER 2007 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SCOTT (CHAIR), FRASER, 
GUNNELL, HORTON, KING, LOOKER, MERRETT, 
POTTER AND SIMPSON-LAING 

  

37. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.  

Cllr Fraser declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive 
Agenda items 6 and 9 (Minutes 42 and 45 refer) as a member of the retired 
section of Unison and in Executive Agenda item 10 (Minute 46 refers) as a 
council representative on York CVS and the Foundation Hospital 
Governing Body. 

Cllr Potter declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive Agenda 
item 10 (Minute 46 refers) as a member of York Compact and as chair of 
voluntary agencies in City of York. 

Cllr Simpson-Laing declared a personal and prejudicial interest in 
Executive Agenda item 10 (Minute 46 refers) as an employee of a 
voluntary organisation, and left the room during the discussion of this item. 

Cllr Gunnell declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Executive 
Agenda item 10 (Minute 46 refers) as an employee at York CVS, and left 
the room during the discussion of this item. 

38. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 18 July 
2007 be approved and signed as a correct record. 

39. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation scheme. 

40. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN  

The Shadow Executive made the following comments on the Forward Plan 
at page 13 of the papers circulated for the Executive meeting to be held on 
11 September 2007: 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



The Shadow Executive  
� raised concerns about the number of items pending for the next 

Executive and the management of the Forward Plan 
� requested that for future agendas the previous schedule be 

reinstated as a summary table 
� agreed to provisionally request officers for the following items on 

the Executive Forward Plan: 

 Executive on 25 September 

� Review Report – Leisure Facilities Strategy 
� Review Report – Waste Management 
� Review Report – Jobs 
� Parking Review

41. MINUTES OF THE YOUNG PEOPLE'S WORKING GROUP  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 5 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 33.  
The report presented the minutes of a recent meeting of the Young 
People’s Working Group and asked Members to consider the advice given 
by the Working Group in it capacity as an advisory body to the Executive. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

� recommended that the restriction on Shadow Executive members 
standing as the Childrens and Young Person’s Champion be lifted 

� accepted that Working Groups were a useful mechanism for exploring 
issues but raised concerns as to the effectiveness of Working Groups 
and their ability to influence the council decision making process and 
recommended a review of the reporting mechanism. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

42. AMENDMENTS TO THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 6 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 43.  
The report asked Members to note amendments made to the Constitution 
by the Council’s Monitoring Officer pursuant to the provisions of Article 16 
of the Constitution.  
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 
� noted the report and looked forward to the further constitutional 

review process. 

Page 2



RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

43. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 

TOWARDS A CLIMATE CHANGE STRATEGY FOR THE CITY  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 7 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 49.  
The report sought approval of the Environmental Sustainability Strategy 
and Action Plan towards a Climate Change Strategy for the city, and also 
sought agreement to the adoption of the Environmental Policy as a basis 
for the Council’s Environmental Management System (EMS). 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

� agreed that the report should be referred back to officers as the report 
needed further work  

� agreed that there were major gaps in the report and that:- 
o the Council should be setting an example  
o actions were too unspecific 
o there should be increased input from Neighbourhood 

Services Directorate 
o the report contained pious statements and insufficient actions 

without an indication of timescales, costs and achievability
o it did little to encourage the Council to “get its house in order” 

� noted the omission at paragraph 9 of the report that there was no 
implementation of Labour administration’s sustainability strategy for 
all parts of the Council 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

44. EFFICIENCY AND STRATEGIC PROCUREMENT PROGRAMME 

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 8 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 87.  
The report sought approval for a set of reviews and other pieces of work 
aimed at improving the Council’s efficiency. These reviews were in addition 
to the Council’s existing efficiency based exercises which had already 
been successful in more than achieving the targets set by the Government. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

Page 3



� welcomed the report as a first step to reviewing the underlying 
problems in procurement, and noted in particular the top quartile 
spending on Page 95  

� agreed that YPO should be considered and not neglected
� reminded the Executive of the Sustainable Procurement scrutiny 

report 
� looked forward to seeing the Competition Strategy 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

45. FINANCE STRATEGY 2008/09 TO 2010/11 AND POLICY PROSPECTUS 

RESPONSE ON THE FUTURE OF A FAIR GRANT FOR YORK  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 9 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 99.  
The report presented to Members the Council’s draft Financial Strategy for 
2008/09 to 2010/11. In doing so it covered both the Council’s financial 
position for the next 3 years (the Medium Term Financial Forecast or 
MTFF) and potential options for bridging the gap between the expected 
budgetary position and the funding available. It also attempted for the first 
time to formalise a number of financial policies relating to the Council’s 
financial management. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

� agreed that in relation to the consultation on page 105, there 
should not be a reliance on “on-line” consultation and 
recommended the widest possible consultation, to include C and 
D as favoured mechanisms 

� agreed that a qualitative approach was needed and consultation 
had to be pertinent to current realities 

� raised concerns about recommendation B and suggested 
promoting trading as an additional way of increasing income 

� noted the budget pressures but reserved their position on 
specific budget issues. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

46. DEVELOPING THE YORK COMPACT: NEW CODES OF GOOD 

PRACTICE  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 10 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 September 2007, at page 173.  
The report set out and sought approval of the new and revised York 
Compact codes of good practice that had been developed by the York 

Page 4



Compact Group. It also asked Members to endorse the Council’s 
continued involvement in and support for the York Compact. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

� welcomed the report  
� noted this was a corporate issue which needed to be a part of all 

directorates’ corporate planning. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

D Scott, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.05 pm and finished at 3.55 pm]. 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes

